Printed by Linda Williams . 9/02/99 1:38pm

o

From: Jorge Cruz-Bustillo CONFIRMED

To:

*Chairman Garcia & Staff,
*Commisgioner Clark & Staff,
*Commissioner Deason & Staff,
*Commissioner Jacobs & Staff,
*Commissioner Johnso & Staff,
Beth Salak, Bill Talbott, Blanca
Bayo, Bob Elias, Carol Purvis,
Diane Lee, Kevin Bloom, Maria
Woodward, Noreen Davis

Subject: fwd: Deferral

1] Docket No. 990250-EI and Docket No.
990947-EI, both dockets involving Gulf
Power, scheduled to be added to the
September 7, 1999, Agenda as an
addendum - has been deferred by the
Chairman at the request of the Office
of Public Counsel.

Fwd=by:=Blanca=Bayo===9/02/99==1:36pm==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn, Linda Williams
Please print and document number for
the docket file. Thanks.
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Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. Ar 2 "5'/(},‘#,:
2016 Apalachee Parkway 4’( 4’ &
P.O. Box 590 OG 0?
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 Af
(850) 877-6166
FAX: (850} 656-5485
SR
August 20, 1999 Etj%g " %ai I
Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 2 G ww e
Division of Records & Reporting Zy. =
Florida Public Service Commission % @
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard S O
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Please accept this letter as my official request to be put on the mailing list to receive
pleadings and other documents filed in the following docket(s):

Docket No. 990947-El

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

mne

Michelle Hershel
Director of Regulatory Affairs

B 8123/99



State of Florida
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 6, 1999
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Melinda Butler, Assistant to Commissioner Jacobs
RE:; Intercepted Communications From an Interested Party Received in
Docket No. 990947

This office has received the attached correspondence of Donald L. Bell, Counsel for
AARP dated October 5, 1999. The correspondence has not been viewed or considered in any
way by Commissioner Jacobs. Under the terms of the advisory opinion from the Commission
on Ethics (issued July 24, 1991 as COE 91-33-JULY 19, 1991), the following letter does not
constitute an ex parte communication by virtue of the fact that it was not shown to the
Commissioner. Given that it is not an ex parte communication, it does not require dissemination
to parties pursuant to the provisions of Section 350.042, Florida Statutes, However; in such
cases Commissioner Jacobs has requested that a copy of the correspondence and this memo, as
a matter of routine, be placed in the correspondence side of the file in this docket.
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LAW OFFICES
Donald L. Bell, P.A.

1016 Shalimar Drive Telephone: 850-385-9568
Taltahassee, Florida 32312 Facsimile: 850-385-3473

October 5, 1999
VIA FAX & U.S. MAIL

Mr, Joe Garcia, Chairman

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1, 32397-0850

RE:  Proposed Stipulation and Settlement in In re: Pét-itionfbr a full revenue
Requirements rate case for Gulf Power Company, Docket No. 990947-E]

Dear Chariman Garcia:

AARP has been monitoring the above described case for its potential impact on
consumers and has been prepared to intervene if necessary. We have reviewed the
proposed scttlement between the Office of Public Counsel and the Gulf Power Company,
and we believe that the settlement as it has been proposed to the Commission is very
much in the best interest of Gulf Power’s customers. AARP encourages you to approve
the proposed settlement without modification.

Thank you for attention to this matter.

\\1 ncerely,

™ s

{5 S
. o

Nonald L. Bell
Counsel for AARP

cer Al PSC Members
Office of the Public Counsel
Gulf Power Company c/o Mr. Jeffery Stone

RECEIVED
0CT 0 6 1999

FEORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Cemmissisner Jacobs
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From: Donald L. Belt 850-385.3473 To: Public Ser\ﬁommission Date: 10/5/39 Tir “45:38 PM Page 1 of 2

Donald L. Bell, P.A.
1016 Shalimar Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32312
Tel: 850-385-9568
Fax: 850-385-3473

FACSIMILE COVER PAGE

To: Public Service Commission From: Donald L. Bell

Fax #: 487-1716 . ] Fax #: 850-385-3473
Company: “ | |Tel #: 850-385-9568
Subject:

Sent; 10/5/99 at 1:45:36 PM Pages: 2 (including cover)

This message is intended only for the use of the addressee and ma y contain information that is
privileged, confidental or otherwise exempt from disclosure under law. An Iy use or distribution
of this communication by unauthorized third parties is strictly prohibited. Please notify the
sender If you have recieved this transmission in error.

MESSAGE:

Please distribute copies of the attached letter as promptly as possibleto each Commission
member and participants in Case number 990947.El which | understand is being heard
before the commission today.

if you have any questions please feel free to call me.

Thank you, Don Beit
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LAW OFFICES
Donald L. Bell, P.A.

1016 Shalimar Drive Telephone: 850-385-9568
Taltahassee, Florida 32312 Facsimile: 850-38%-3473

October 5, 1999
VIA FAX & U.S. MAIL

Mr, Joe Garcia, Chairman

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,
Tallahassee, FlI. 32397-0850

RE:  Proposed Stipulation and Settlement in In re: Petition for a fill revenue
Requirements rate case for Gulf Power Company, Docket No. 990947-El

Dear Chariman Garcia:

AARP hus been monitoring the above described case for its potential impact on
consumers and has been prepared to intervene if necessary. We have reviewed the
proposed settlement between the Office of Public Counsel and the Gulf Power Company,
and we belicve thal the settlement as it has been proposed to the Commission is very
much in the best interest of Gulf Power’s customers. AARP encourages you to approve
the proposed settlement without modification.

Thank you for attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

D 3%

“"Donald L. Bell
Counse! for AARP

cc: All PSC Members
Office of the Public Counsel
Gulf Power Company ¢/0 Mr. Jeffery Stone



_Printed by Sandy Moses “7™V24/99 8:37am

From: Jackie Edwards

To: Jorge Cruz-Bustillo

Subject:

fwd: DN 980250-Investigation into
the earnings and authorized
return on equity of Gulf Power
Company. DN 990947 -~ Petition
for a full revenue requirements
rate case for Gulf Power
Company by the Citizens of the
State of Florida.

----- .. . LI I R L T T T O I O

Jorge, I need the Chairman's approval to
assign the same panel to DN 990947 as
assigned to DN 990250 which are:

The panel is DS, CL, JC.

Since DN 990947 has no scheduled events on
the calendar. Sandy Moses will be
responsible for making the change in CMS
as socon as I have your approval.

I will email the approal to Sandy Moses.
Thanks!
Fwd=by:=Jorge=Cruz-Bu=9/23/99==2:3%pm==
Fwd to: Jackie Edwards

approved
Fwd=by:=Jackie=Edward=9/23/99==2: 46pm==
Fwd to: Sandy Moses

CC: Bob Elias, Carcl Purvis

Sandy, please change the panel for DN
990947 to reflect the following:

PHO: (DS}
Panel: (DS, CL, JC)

Thanks!
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